Appointment:

From:  Bruno, Kenneth

Magee, Charles H. (charles.magee@cpuc.ca.gov); Peralta, Sara
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SEBE); Yura, Jane
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Doll, Laura
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Cauguiran,
Aimee (aimee.cauguiran(@cpuc.ca.gov); Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
(elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: FW: Meeting with PG&E's Quality & Improvement Program Director
Location: Room 7432 (CPUC East/SED)

Start: 7/26/2013 10:00:00 AM

End: 7/26/2013 11:30:00 AM

To:

From: Bruno, Kenneth [mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 4:10 PM

To: Bruno, Kenneth; Doll, Laura; Magee, Charles H.; Cauguiran, Aimee; Peralta, Sara; Malashenko,
Elizaveta 1.

Cc: Penney, Paul A.; Parkes, Christopher; Haine, Steven K.; Chatterjee, Bishu; Shori, Sunil; Solis,
Maria; Robertson, Michael; Lee, Dennis M.

Subject: Meeting with PG&E's Quality & Improvement Program Director

When: Friday, July 26, 2013 10:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 7432 (CPUC East/SED)

Meeting with Sara Peralta, Director of PG&E Quality & Improvement Program. Topics include: (1) An
Overview of what her group is doing (2) Root Cause Analysis as it relates to Self-ldentified Violations-
ALJ-274 (3) General Q&A.
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